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From: Torres, Pilar (POL)
To: Moser, Bob (POL)
Cc: Obidi, Joseph (POL)
Subject: Fw: 190149152 / Carmody / SVRCFL Lab # SV-19-0033
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:49:48 AM

Chief Moser,

Can you provide some direction regarding Sgt. Rodriguez's email?

Also, there are other loose odds and ends that need to be addressed regarding Sgt. Obidi's
case. We will not do anything further without your direction.

Thank you,

Lieutenant Pilar E. Torres #597
San Francisco Police Department
Investigative Services Detail
1245 3rd Street

San Francisco, Ca. 94158

Desk- 415.882.8425

Cell- 415.638.0366

From: Brian Rodriguez <brodriguez@rcfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Obidi, Joseph (POL)

Cc: Torres, Pilar (POL); Braconi, William (POL); Kwok, Sherman (SF) (FBI); Penni Price
Subject: 190149152 / Carmody / SVRCFL Lab # SV-19-0033

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hi Joe-

In light of all the stuff going on with this case, we have not gone any further with this first
request with the two laptops. All that happened here is that | forensically imaged both
laptops and Penni prepared to process them. We stopped once we heard the evidence was
being picked up. Asyou know, all submitted evidence was returned to SFPD on 5/20/19.
Nothing at all was done on the second request (SV-19-0033-2) with the tower PC and loose
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HDDs - a written report is forthcoming detailing that.

| do have a question on this first request (with the two laptops)...since | forensically imaged
both laptops, we have a couple of options:

1) Close our exam (which hasn’t really started) and return the master copy tape (containing
the forensic images of the laptops) along with a written report in case you/someone wants to
examine these laptops for evidence at a later date.

2) Close our exam (which hasn’t really started) and DESTROY the master copy tape (containing
the forensic images of the laptops), which means the laptops can never be examined unless
they are seized from the subject again.

3) Hold - since we have forensic images of the two laptops (only) and wait for further
instruction to possibly examine them.

Please advise!

Thanks!

B-Rod

Sgt. Brian Rodriguez # 4075

San Francisco Police Department

Deputy Director / TFO - Silicon Valley Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory

Desk Phone (650) 289-3012 / Cell Phone (415) 971-7223
brodriguez@rcfl.gov / brian.rodriguez@sfgov.org / bdrodriguez@fbi.gov

This communication contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its

contents or attachments are not to be distributed outside your agency.



